UMcM%ster
niversity

To

From

Gilmour Hall, Room 212 W, (905) 525-9140 x 23679
SCHOOL OF 1280 Main Street West b gs.mcmaster.ca
GRADUATE STUDIES Hamilton, ON L8S 4L8

Members of Graduate Council

Christina Bryce
Assistant Graduate Secretary

The next meeting of Graduate Council will be held on Tuesday October 21°* at 9:00 am in
Council Chambers (GH 111)

Listed

below are the agenda items for discussion.

Please email cbryce@mcmaster.ca if you are unable to attend the meeting.

VII.

VIil.

AGENDA

Opening Remarks

Minutes of the meeting of September 23, 2025
Approval

Business arising

Report from the Associate Deans, Graduate Studies
Report from the Associate Registrar and Graduate Secretary
Fall 2025 Graduands

Approval (To be distributed)

New Award

Approval

School of Graduate Studies Strategic Plan

information

BRIGHTER WORLD



McMaster SCHOOL OF Gilmour Hall, Room 212 R (905) 525-9140 x 23679

University B 1280 Main Street West &P gs.mcmaster.ca
Y GRADUATE STUDIES Hamilton, ON' L8S 4L8

Tuesday September 23 at 9:00 am via Zoom

Present: S. Hranilovic (Chair), D. Trigatti, W. Campbell, E. Patel, S. Min, M. Heath, N. Carter, L.
Parker, M. Fiorelli, K. Mattison, C. Church, S. Hanna, K. Grandfield, L. Klein, M. Verma, K. Mattison,
K. Dhandya CHECK SPELLING, Y. K. Shin, S. Vriend, B. Milliken, C. Anderson, T. McDonald, T.
Davidson, C. Biruk, S. Heathorn, P. Miu, L. Tafaghodi, K. Boothe, V. Lewis, A. Dosen, M. Shuh, C.
Bryce (Assistant Graduate Secretary), S. Baschiera (Senior Associate Registrar and Graduate
Secretary)

Regrets: K. Veenstra, Zoe Li, K. Ologun, C. Chen

I.  Opening Remarks

Dr. Hranilovic reported on the following items:

e An overview of his role, the work of the School of Graduate Studies, and Graduate
Council;

e The development of a strategic plan in the School of Graduate Studies;

e Work on the development of microcredentials and a policy around stacking and
laddering, noting this is a space where McMaster is leading innovation;

e The success of the Graduate Pay Project and work on the Record system project;

e The Graduate Program Fair in the Student Centre.

Il. Graduate Council Overview
lll.  Minutes of the meeting of June 39, 2025
It was duly moved and seconded, ‘that the Graduate Council approve the minutes of the June

314, 2025 meeting, as circulated. ‘

The motion was carried.

IV.  Business arising
There was no business arising.
V. Report from the Associate Deans, Graduate Studies

Dr. Heath (Faculty of Social Sciences) reported on the following items:
e A recent SSHRC workshop, in partnership with Science;
e Orientation sessions for students;
e Continued work on professionalization;
e A new Social Sciences Graduate Student Association.

Dr. Parker (Faculty of Science) reported on the following items:
e The process to find new Faculty Dean is underway along with a related review of the
Faculty;

BRIGHTER WORLD



McMaster SCHOOL OF Gilmour Hall, Room 212 R (905) 525-9140 x 23679

University B 1280 Main Street West &P gs.mcmaster.ca
Y GRADUATE STUDIES Hamilton, ON' L8S 4L8

e A welcome to the Science student members and congratulations for a successful Science
Graduate Student Association AGM
e Aresearch symposium day.

Dr. Grandfield (Faculty of Engineering) reported on the following items:
e Student membership to Graduate Council was a work in progress;
e Hosting the Canadian Graduate Consortium event, with 250 students registered and
colleagues from across Canada attending.

Dr. Hanna (Faculty of Health Sciences) reported on the following items:

e The Faculty of Health Sciences student members who are elected co-presidents of the
HSGSA who also serve on the graduate curriculum committee;

e Leadership changes in the Faculty, including a new Vice-President and Dean of Health
Sciences and changes in graduate program leadership;

e The 10t anniversary of the Master of Public Health program;

e The launch of the Global Surgery graduate diploma and new program development,
including a graduate diploma in Social Medicine (from the School of Global Health) and
the transition of the Physician Assistant’s program to a graduate program.

Dr. Heathorn (Faculty of Humanities) reported on the following items:
e New student members, with thanks for joining;
e New graduate student orientation events, both for a broader group of students and a
smaller, more specialized orientation for international students in October
e A pilot program for graduate students, where a Humanities Ph.D. student would
complete internship in university administration in office that need help with policy
development, communication etc.

In response to a question Dr. Heathorn noted that the internship wasn’t intended to help
supplement financial support but they are paid positions.

Dr. Verma (Faculty of Business) reported on the following items:
e Satisfactory enrollment numbers, in the context of new immigration requirements;
e Welcome events across programs;
e Recruitment for two new programs approved in the last academic year.

VI. Report from the Associate Registrar and Graduate Secretary
Ms. Baschiera reported on the following items:

e The busiest time of year for the Records team, noting the end of the last academic year
and beginning of the next one;

e A number of projects in the works, noting as key milestones are met she will report on
them;

BRIGHTER WORLD



McMaster SCHOOL OF Gilmour Hall, Room 212 R (905) 525-9140 x 23679

University B 1280 Main Street West &P gs.mcmaster.ca
Y GRADUATE STUDIES Hamilton, ON' L8S 4L8

e The Indigenous ancestry verification process is now live in Slate, noting that the School
of Graduate Studies will provide technical support but Indigenous Student Servies is the
only team who can access the data;

e Graduate Calendar work, highlighting work to revise the calendar in support of
microcredentials and graduate academic certificates;

e The number of Provincial Attestation Letters that had been used again McMaster’s
allocation.

VIl. Graduate Council Executive Committee Membership

Dr. Hranilovic provided an overview of the committee, noting that it's newly approved. The main
role is to coordinate functions of other subcommittees and to support discussions and strategic
plans. The committee will also receive reports from the Graduate Student Association (GSA). Any
actions taken by the executive committee are reported to GC at the next meeting.

The membership includes a Chair (the Vice-Provost and Dean of Graduate Studies) and 6
members (two associate deans, two faculty members, and two students) with the President of
the GSA is an observer.

It was duly moved and seconded, ‘that the Graduate Council approve the membership for the
Executive Committee for the 2025-2026 year as set out in the document.’

The motion was carried.

VIII.  Quality Assurance Committee Membership

Dr. Hranilovic provided an overview of the committee, explaining that it is a joint committee
between Graduate and Undergraduate Council and reviews the outcome of IQAP reviews. There
was a challenge obtaining a Social Sciences member from Graduate Council so they sought a
member from Undergraduate Council to ensure there is membership between all Faculties. Dr.
Goutor is a previously member of the committee.

It was duly moved and seconded, ‘that the Graduate Council approve the appointment of Dave
Gouter as the QAC member for the 2025-2026 academic year’.

The motion was carried.

IX. Student Accessibility Services Update
Dr. Heath provided an overview of the different phases of the Student Accessibility Service

project to streamline processes for graduate students.

Ms. Shuh (Director, Student Accessibility Services) gave an overview of the MySAS portal that
students will now use, the process of communication to the department and associate dean

BRIGHTER WORLD



Gilmour Hall, Room 212 R, (905) 525-9140 x 23679
CIVIASTET | scHooL oF

1280 Main Street West &P gs.mcmaster.ca

Uni ity BE8
niversity GRADUATE STUDIES Hamilton, ON L8S 418

when an accommodation is approved, and the distinction between accommodations that will
be approved without additional consultation and those that still require it.

Members discussed the role of the department, what’s required for students to activate the
services, the support required to students working in labs, and the overall increase in
accommodations.

X. New Awards
It was duly moved and seconded, ‘that the Graduate Council approve the new awards as

described in the document.’

The motion was carried.

BRIGHTER WORLD



October 2025 Graduate Council

New Award (SGS) — For Approval

Award Name: The School of Rehabilitation Science (SRS) Graduate Award for
Academic/Research Excellence.

Terms:

Established in 2025 by colleagues, friends and loved ones of the School of Rehabilitation
Science. To be awarded by the School of Graduate Studies, on the recommendation of the
School of Rehabilitation Science, to equity-deserving graduate students entering or enrolled in
the School of Rehabilitation Science who demonstrate academic and/or research excellence.



School of
Graduate
Studies

STRATEGIC PLAN 2025-2030

McMaster

University

Brighter
World



https://gs.mcmaster.ca/
https://gs.mcmaster.ca/
https://gs.mcmaster.ca/
https://dailynews.mcmaster.ca

Land Acknowledgement
McMaster University recognizes
and acknowledges that it is located
on the traditional territories of the
Mississauga and Haudenosaunee
nations, and within the lands
protected by the “Dish with One

Spoon” wampum agreement.

Brighter McMaster
World University

)

School of Graduate Studies Strategic Plan | 2025-2030

gs.mcmaster.ca

p


https://dailynews.mcmaster.ca

Contents

10

1

12

13

14

Mission

Mandate

Our Core Values

Timeline

Vision

Strategic Drivers Overview
Strategic Driver 1. @
Operational Excellence 0 Dﬁ

Strategic Driver 2:

Holistic Student
and Postdoctoral @
Experiences &=

Strategic Driver 3:

World-Class Academic
and Research

Environments

Indigenous Reconciliation
and EDIA

School of Graduate Studies Strategic Plan | 2025-2030

gs.mcmaster.ca

3




Graduate students and
postdoctoral fellows are
central to our mission

as a world-class higher-
educational institution.

‘ They innovate, develop
and pioneer groundbreaking research

that has impact in our local, national and
international communities. They are actively
engaged in our teaching and pedagogical
innovations providing support to learners at
all levels. They form a key part of our vibrant
McMaster community, bringing their diverse
perspectives to their research and studies
thus making McMaster a rich, inclusive

and diverse place to grow. Ensuring that
our graduate students and postdoctoral
fellows have the highest quality research
and professional training environments and
experiences is essential not only to their
success, but to ours as an institution.

School of Graduate Studies Strategic Plan | 2025-2030

IcMaster Un

" i,

It with great excitement and pride that | share
the 2025-2030 School of Graduate Studies
(SGS) strategic plan with the McMaster
community. This plan will serve as a guide for
the development of essential services (both
administrative and academic), experiences
and environments for our graduate students
and postdoctoral fellows. This plan will

guide the development of initiatives, some

of which will be developed and led by SGS,
and others that will be delivered through a
partnership of SGS with Faculties, programs
and other central support units. As you read
the updated mission, mandate and vision

for SGS, | am confident you will see the clear
emphasis on our “graduate community

of learning” as central to all of our work.

This SGS strategic plan was developed as

a collaboration with stakeholders across
McMaster. Through strategy sessions, discussions
and presentations, a wide array of diverse
perspectives were incorporated into this

final plan. We engaged and drew input from
staff members both inside SGS as well as in
programs, faculty members, academic leaders,
administrators, student service providers, central
support units, community voices from Indigenous
and other communities and directly from our
graduate students and postdoctoral fellows.
The creation of this SGS strategic plan has truly
been a team effort! Thank you to all members
of our community who have generously given
of their time to engage in this strategic visioning
process in the development of this plan.

| am confident that this SGS strategic plan
positions McMaster to continue our long
tradition of excellence as a place to learn,
grow and innovate for our graduate students
and postdoctoral fellows. | am excited to
keep you informed on our progress and by
the amazing opportunities that await.

Dr. Steve Hranilovic
Vice-Provost & Dean of Graduate Studies

gs.mcmasterca 4



Mission

The School of Graduate Studies
supports the excellence of
academic programs and the
success of graduate students
and postdoctoral fellows through
all phases of their academic,

professional and personal journey.

4
wesss?”

74
School of Graduate Studies Strategic Plan | 2025-2030 {;’ ¥ gsimcmasterca 5



Mandate

To achieve the mission, the School of Graduate Studies will:

1. Deliver operational
excellence for all administrative
areas of the graduate

and postdoctoral fellow
journey from recruitment

to alumni engagement.

2. Collaborate and partner
with faculties and central units
across McMaster to share and
adopt best practices, ensure a
consistent learner experience,
and build efficiencies across the
university for graduate students
and postdoctoral fellows.

School of Graduate Studies Strategic Plan | 2025-2030

3. Explore, promote and
facilitate the adoption of
the adoption of innovative
graduate and postdoctoral
supports, multi-disciplinary
program development,
and novel pedagogies.

4. Lead pan university initiatives
to support graduate student
and postdoctoral fellows to
successfully navigate the
university environment, develop
durable lifelong skills that are
important across disciplines,
build a sense of community and
belonging across McMaster,
and support staff and faculty
involved in graduate education.

gs.mcmaster.ca 6



Our Core Values

Service Culture:

At our heart, SGS is a service

unit devoted to the delivery of
timely and efficient support
directly to graduate students and
postdoctoral fellows, graduate
supervisors, administrators

and academic programs.

Academic and Research
Excellence:

Recognizing the central

role of graduate students
and postdoctoral fellows in
contributing to the research
and academic excellence
of McMaster, SGS supports
strong and holistic learning
environments and programming
across the institution.

School of Graduate Studies Strategic Plan | 2025-2030

Innovation and Learning:

Core to SGS is the continual
innovation and evolution

of approaches to graduate
education and research
training whether it is in program
development, graduate
supervision practices, research
mentorship or in learning
experiences for professional
and personal growth.

Community of Belonging,
Inclusivity and Accessibility:

Our graduate community is strong
and vibrant since we celebrate our
diversity and support Indigenous
reconciliation. SGS is committed to
fostering inclusive and accessible
communities, be they academic,
training or administrative, to

foster our continued collective
growth and success.

gs.mcmasterca 7



Indigenous Reconciliation
and EDIA

Indigenous Reconciliation (IR) and
equity, diversity, inclusion and
accessibility (EDIA) are core values
of the School of Graduate Studies
and are foundational to its strategic
mission. These values underpin all
of our work.

School of Graduate Studies Strategic Plan | 2025-2030

Indigenous Reconciliation:
graduate studies committed to reconciliation

Graduate Studies acknowledges its
responsibilities in response to to the Truth and
Reconciliation Commission (TRC) and actively
engages with Indigenous students, faculty,

and staff. This engagement is grounded in
principles of respect, reciprocity, and trust. We
acknowledge the traditional territories on which
our school is situated, and the contributions of
Indigenous scholars and community members.

Equity, Diversity, Inclusion and Accessibility:
included in all aspects of academic,
professional and personal development

Graduate Studies advances inclusive
excellence through partnerships and processes
that advance equity, diversity, and accessibility
in graduate education. Our recruitment,
admissions, retention, and student experience
activities are informed by an EDIA lens.

gs.mcmasterca 8



Jan 2024
Planning
Strategy process

design and
planning

Jan-May 2024

Exploration
Strategy Consultation

+ McMaster School of Graduate Studies: total of
16 participants (leadership team and staff)

« McMaster University Community: total of
49 participants in interviews and focus
groups (University leadership, students,
faculty, staff and steering committee)

Themed reports developed. Project team reviewed
data collected, created strategic driver, themes
and priorities in alignment with core themes and
other key strategic plans across McMaster.

School of Graduate Studies Strategic Plan | 2025-2030

June 2024 - April 2025

Development

Strategic themes and
priorities reviewed, tested, and
validated with the McMaster
University Leadership, School
of Graduate Studies and
Steering Committee.

Strategy Development:
Developed mandate, vision
and strategic objectives.

May - Sept 2025

Launch

Strategic Operating Plan:
Developed 1-year strategy
operating plan.

Launched Strategic Plan

Implement 2025-2026
Strategic Operating Plan

gs.mcmaster.ca 9



Vision

The School of Graduate Studies
guides, facilitates and nurtures
world-class academic and
research environments as well as
holistic student experiences for
graduate students and postdoctoral

fellows across McMaster.

School of Graduate Studies Strategic Plan | 2025-2030

gs.mcmaster.ca

10




Strategic Drivers Overview

130

Operational Excellence

The School of Graduate Studies is the
central administrative home for all
existing graduate programs, newly
developing graduate programming
and postdoctoral research training.
Providing streamlined, efficient and
timely service to graduate students,
postdoctoral fellows, administrators
and academic partners within the
graduate community is core to the
mission of SGS.

School of Graduate Studies Strategic Plan | 2025-2030

25

Holistic Student and
Postdoctoral Experiences

Success for graduate students

and postdoctoral fellows depends
equally on academics and training

as it does on professional and
personal development. The School

of Graduate Studies is committed

to collaborating and coordinating
across the institution to ensure that

a rich set of holistic experiences

are available and to ensure strong
connectivity and community between
graduate students, postdocs and their
academic and administrative units.

3@

World-Class Academic and
Research Environments

World-class learning, training and
research can only occur in world-
class learning environments. The
School of Graduate Studies is devoted
to guiding and nourishing novel and
innovative graduate educational
programming including approaches to
graduate supervision and mentorship
in research training through a

vibrant community of learning.

gs.mcmaster.ca 11



Strategic Driver 1: @

Operational Excellence

Leaders in Operational Efficiencies

« Enhance technology platforms and streamline

processes to realize operational efficiencies Recruitment and Alumni Engagement

and improve student experience. « Support in the recruitment process for both
. Streamline to realize efficient and domestic and international students.

accessible SGS operations. « Support in building strong connections with alumni
« Develop and implement a system to collect and to build a long-term connection to McMaster.

leverage data for continuous improvement in
support of graduate and postdoctoral education.

Strategic Communications Faculty and Unit Partnerships

» Develop and implement an internal and external « Coordinate and leverage efficiencies across
communication strategy to increase community faculties and units in the delivery of graduate and
engagement, enhance SGS/university brand. postdoctoral services, supports and programming.

School of Graduate Studies Strategic Plan | 2025-2030 gs.mcmaster.ca 12



Strategic Driver 2:

McMaster Graduate Education Culture

« Foster a thriving and connected culture
within SGS and across McMaster academic
and administrative units that values and
builds understanding of the unique needs of
graduate students and postdoctoral fellows.

Community Building and Belonging

« Partner across McMaster to build a sense of
inclusive community across programs for

graduate students and postdoctoral fellows.

School of Graduate Studies Strategic Plan | 2025-2030

Holistic Student and Postdoctoral Experiences (——

Durable, Lifelong Skills Development for
Graduate Students and Postdoctoral Fellows

« Coordinate programming for the development of durable,
lifelong skills including leadership, entrepreneurship,
effective commmunications and collaboration, career
advisement and readiness, co-op, mental health
and wellbeing to ensure the future readiness of
graduate students and postdoctoral fellows.

Graduate Student and Postdoctoral
Fellow Guidance and Retention

« Provide proactive advisement, guidance, and
support in navigating services, supports, policies,
procedures and resources across McMaster.

gs.mcmaster.ca

13



Strategic Driver 3:

Community of Learning

« Identify and share learning environment best
practices across McMaster to continually
advance graduate education.

« Identify and share innovations beyond
McMaster to impact the graduate student and
postdoctoral fellow learning environment.

Program Innovation

+ Pioneer innovative graduate education modalities,
program delivery and pedagogies to expand the
reach and and accessibility of graduate education.

School of Graduate Studies Strategic Plan | 2025-2030

World-Class Academic and Research Environments L.v!l

Excellence in Graduate Supervision
and Mentorship

« Develop and implement training and resources
for supervisors, staff and administrators to
ensure excellence in graduate education.

Research Training

« Support researchers, faculties and the research
mission of university by coordinating research training
for graduate students & postdoctoral researchers.

+ Support graduate students and postdoctoral
fellows in the development of knowledge translation
and mobilization skills as pathways to impact.

gs.mcmaster.ca

14



Thank you g R I
Thank you to our McMaster gradu‘dte commun ‘
service units, graduate students and postdoct
on your honest feedback and insights that fueled t
development of this plan. Through the development
of this plan, your input will shape the work inside SGS
and across our institution in the support of graduate
learning and research training moving forward.

A special thank you to the entire SGS staff team for their
insights and tireless work in support of our graduate

learning community. Your dedication, passion and

creativity has not only helped craft this plan but will be Graduate McMaster
LEd
4

vital ingredients in realizing its potential. Thank you. Studies University


https://gs.mcmaster.ca/

School of Graduate Studies Strategic Framework 2025-2030

Mission: The School of Graduate Studies supports the excellence of academic programs and the success of graduate
students and postdoctoral fellows through all phases of their academic, professional and personal journey.

Core Values: Service Culture, Academic and Research Excellence, Innovation and Learning, Community of Belonging, Inclusivity and Accessibility

Indigenous Reconciliation: graduate studies committed to reconciliation
Equity, Diversity, Inclusion and Accessibility: included in all aspects of academic, professional and personal development

Operational Excellence

=

Holistic Student and
Postdoctoral Experiences

World-Class Academic and
Research Environments

E]Dﬁ
Leaders in Operational Efficiencies:

Enhance technology platforms and streamline
processes; accessible operations; policy
development and implementation; data
collection to inform continuous improvement
of graduate and postdoctoral education

Strategic Communications:

Engagement with the community; enhance
SGS/university brand; service culture
focused on consistent communication

with students & postdocs

Recruitment and Alumni Engagement:
Support in the recruitment process for
domestic and international students;
facilitate connection with alumni

Faculty and Unit Partnerships:
Coordinate and leverage efficiencies
across faculties and units in the delivery
of graduate and postdoctoral services,
supports and programming

McMaster Graduate Education Culture:
Foster a thriving and connected culture
within SGS and across McMaster academic
and administrative units that values and
builds understanding of the unique needs of
graduate students and postdoctoral fellows

Community Building and Belonging:
Partner across McMaster to build a sense of
inclusive community across programs for
graduate students and postdoctoral fellows

Durable, Lifelong Skills Development for
Graduate Students and Postdoctoral Fellows:
Coordinate programming for the development
of durable, lifelong skills including leadership,
entrepreneurship, effective communications
and collaboration, career advisement and
readiness, co-op, mental health and wellbeing

Graduate Student and Postdoctoral Fellow
Guidance and Retention:

Provide proactive advisement, guidance,
and support in navigating the services,
supports, policies, procedures and
resources across McMaster

Community of Learning:

Identify and share learning environment
best practices across McMaster; share
innovations beyond McMaster to impact
the graduate student and postdoctoral
fellow learning environment

Program Innovation:

Pioneer innovative graduate education
modalities, program delivery and
pedagogies; expand reach and
accessibility of graduate education

Excellence in Graduate Supervision

and Mentorship:

Embed training of supervisors, staff and
administrators as a core part of the community

Research Training:

Support researchers, faculties and the research
mission of university by coordinating research
training for graduate students & postdoctoral
researchers; knowledge translation and
mobilization skills as pathways to impact

Vision: The School of Graduate Studies guides, facilitates and nurtures world-class academic and research environments

as well as holistic student experiences for graduate students and postdoctoral fellows across McMaster.




	October 2025 GC Agenda
	September 2025 GC Minutes
	Graduate Awards for approval October 2025 GC Mtg
	McMaster University Graduate Studies Strategic Plan 2025-2030
	Mission
	Mandate
	Our Core Values
	Timeline
	Vision
	Strategic Drivers Overview
	Strategic Driver 1: 
Operational Excellence 
	Strategic Driver 2: 
Holistic Student and Postdoctoral Experiences
	Strategic Driver 3: 
World-Class Academic and Research Environments 
	EDIA

	McMaster University Graduate Studies Strategic Plan 2025-2030 1-pg

